

# Marie Bailey

## **REGISTERED NURSE**

California 92336

[bailey\\_marie123@yahoo.com](mailto:bailey_marie123@yahoo.com)

+1 213 319 0458

I am a REGISTERED NURSE who is responsible, compassionate and reliable. I am fun, loving with a genuine compassion to care for others. My 10 year experience as a CNA has given me a strong platform to become a great Registered Nurse. My ability to build rapport is exemplary. Always willing to go above and beyond to provide excellent patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse Med Surg/Telemetry**

Medely

March 2022 to Present

Admit, discharge and assess patients. Administer IV, IM, Subq and PO medications. Collaborate with physicians to provide care plans. Comfort patients and family during hospital stay.

### **Registered Nurse Med/Surg/Telemetry**

Arrowhead Regional Medical Center

September 2021 to March 2022

Using profound clinical judgment I assess, admit and discharge patients. Input orders, assess and record I&O, give routine PO, IV and G Tube medications and give recommendations to physicians while supervising Certified Nurse Assistants.

- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications
- Admitted and discharged patients

### **Registered Nurse**

Southern California Hospital at Culver City - Culver City, CA

January 2021 to September 2021

Using profound clinical judgment I assess, admit and discharge patients. Input orders, assess and record I&O, give routine PO, IV and G Tube medications and give recommendations to physicians while supervising Certified Nurse Assistants.

### **Registered Nurse (Part-time)**

A-Line Staffing

February 2021 to May 2021

Administer COVID-19 vaccines at CVS

### **Nursing Student**

Los Angeles Unified School District - Los Angeles, CA

February 2017 to December 2020

During this time I was unemployed and enrolled in nursing school full time.

### **Certified Nurse Assistant**

Veterans Administration Medical Center-Mental Health - Los Angeles, CA  
April 2013 to February 2017

Responsibilities include but not limited to: Providing direct patient care alongside the registered nurse which consisted of assisting with activities of daily living, obtaining and recording input and output as well as vital signs including daily weights, reinforcing wound care dressing per hospital protocol, suctioning tracheostomy tubes, and reporting any significant changes inpatient status to RN immediately

### **Certified Nurse Assistant**

Kindred Hospital Los Angeles  
June 2011 to April 2013

in Sub Acute Unit

Kindred Hospital Los Angeles

Responsibilities: Same as listed above

### **Certified Nurse Assistant in Gerontology**

Skilled Nursing Facility  
October 2009 to June 2011

Alzheimer's Unit

Skilled Nursing Facility: Responsibilities same as listed above

## Education

---

### **Associates Degree in Nursing**

Los Angeles Southwest College

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: July 2022

State: CA

## Skills

---

- Alzheimer's Care
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Dementia Care
- Caregiving

- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care
- ICU Experience
- Home Care
- Laundry
- Medical Records
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner
- Managed Care
- Epic
- Basic IV
- Triage
- Acute care
- Behavioral Health
- Experience Administering Injections
- Phlebotomy
- Care Plans

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **ACLS, BLS FIRST AID**

### **CNA**

### **CPR Certification**

### **BLS Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Clinical judgment — Expert**

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Work style: Conscientiousness — Expert**

January 2021

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Expert](#)

### **Work style: Conscientiousness — Expert**

January 2021

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Expert](#)

## **Electronic health records: Best practices — Expert**

January 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.